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13 January 2023 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
re: TR010062 National Highways for an Order granting Development Consent for the  
A66 Northern Trans Pennine Project 
 
Historic England is aware of the document submitted at Deadline 1 by Barnard 
Castle Town Council [REP1-010] which has been labelled ‘Written Representation - 
Local Impact Report’.  
 
This document contains a number of references (at paragraphs 1.13, 7.1.1, 7.2.7, 
7.3.10 and 9.3.7) to the views of Historic England as expressed in a letter which was 
written following a site visit undertaken in June 2021. Although there are some slight 
differences in the way the endnotes in the Town Council’s submission refer to this 
letter, we understand that all the references relate to the enclosed letter dated 1 July 
2021 and addressed to Amey-Arup.  
 
In order to assist the Examining Authority in relation to Historic England’s position at 
the time it was written, please find the letter enclosed for submission at Deadline 2. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
 
Lee McFarlane 
Inspector of Ancient Monuments 

@HistoricEngland.org.uk 
Encl. (1): HE post-visit response re Rokeby options REDACTED.pdf 




